# Stacy Wade

#### Registered Nurse with 10+ years of professional experience

Sanger, TX 76266 snjlynn@hotmail.com +1 940 391 6787

OBJECTIVE: Seeking a position as a Registered Nurse at a respected surgery center that will utilize existing knowledge & communication skills to provide outstanding care, while improving patient outcomes and team success.

# Work Experience

# RN in Home Care, preferred post-acute partner for hospitals, physicians, and families

DFW Home Health, LHC Group - Denton, TX September 2019 to June 2022

- Managed caseload of 25 clients while supervising LPN & Home Health Aide
- · Performed admission assessments, recertifications, supervisory visits, and discharges
- Developed care plans in coordination with physician & other health care providers, in compliance with applicable laws, regulations, & agency policies
- Educated patients and families on disease processes, self care techniques, signs & symptoms to report, preventative care, and infection control measures to decrease hospital admissions
- Performed and instructed patient/caregivers on ostomies, central lines, medication administration, TPN preparation/administration, suprapubic & foley catheter care, safety & home care equipment, tube feedings, and infection control (OSHA)
- Performed extensive wound care, including debridement & wound vac placement
- Obtained and transported labs in a timely manner

#### RN in Emergency Department, JCAHO Chest Pain & Stroke Center

Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital - Denton, TX February 2013 to March 2019

- · Managed 4-9 patients independently and triaged.
- · Trained & oriented students & newly-hired RNs.
- · Experienced with pregnant women, infants, psych patients, developmentally-delayed individuals, the elderly.
- · Nursing skills include proficiency with IV's including Sonosite IV'S, venipuncture, urethral catheterizations, wound care, splinting, ECG's & interpretation, ventilation & chest tube management, specimen collections, blood & medication administration, and assessing port-a-caths.
- · Assisted physicians with procedures such as lumbar punctures, rapid sequence intubations, gynecology exams, and conscious sedations.
- · ER management experience includes coordination of care, delegation, utilization of standing-order sets, infection control, admissions, transfers, discharge planning and more.

# Education

# **RN to BS in Nursing**

University of Texas - Arlington, TX January 2014 to May 2016

# **Associates of Science in Nursing**

North Central Texas College - Gainesville, TX December 2012 to December 2012

# Certifications and Licenses

**RN License** 

**TNCC Certification** 

**PALS Certification** 

**BLS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification** 

**CPI Certification**